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LGOIMA 2024/49 re STAFF ENQUIRY

Regarding your request for information under the Local Government Official
Information and Meetings Act 1987 (LGOIMA) dated 19 September 2024 relating to the
above request.

Please see answers below in responding to your request:

e How many full time equivalent (FTE) staff positions are there in your
organisation at present?

As at 30 June 2024, we have 92.85 FTE employees of which 6.2 FTE are
externally funded roles.

« How many FTE positions are there at the executive management level (first and
second tier reports to CEQ)?

As at 30 June 2024, we have 5 FTE Executive Management level staff.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this
decision. Information about how to make a complaint is available at
www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.

Publication of responses to LGOIMA requests

Please note: Our LGOIMA responses may be proactively published on the Central
Hawke's Bay District Council website after they have been responded to, with
requesters’ personal details withheld. If you have any concerns about this please
contact the Council on governance@chbdc.govt.nz.

Yours sincerely

Doug Tate
Chief Executive Officer





